From: Kay Kinneavy <kay @Ilabyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: January 10, 2010

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: This Thursday - On the Labyrinth

An Evening on the Labyrinth:

Following Ariadne’s Red thread

The story of Theseus, Ariadne, and the Minotaur has
long been associated with the labyrinth. Join us for
the telling of this ancient Greek myth, a time for
reflection on the story, and an opportunity to walk
Trinity’s labyrinth.

Presenter is Pam Maben, a storyteller and member
of Trinity’s Labyrinth Guild, who was first introduced
to the labyrinth through this ancient story.

Thursday, January 14, 2010, 7 PM
Trinity Episcopal Cathedral
147 NW 19th Avenue---Portland

This event is jointly Sponsored by
Labyrinth Network Northwest
and
The Trinity Labyrinth Guild

Details about this and a variety of other labyrinth
events on the LNN Calendar:
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
calendar.html
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Flier: http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/
2010/100114_ARIADNE_Flier.jpg

Kay Kinneavy

Labyrinth Network Northwest

PO Box 722

Neskowin, OR 97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
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